
 
 

City of Rochester Hills 
AGENDA SUMMARY 

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

1000 Rochester Hills Dr. 
Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

248.656.4630 
www.rochesterhills.org 

 
Legislative File No:  2020-0573 

 
TO:  City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Mayor Bryan K. Barnett 
 
DATE:  January 4, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Appointment to the Construction / Fire Prevention Board of Appeals 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Mayor Barnett requests the approval of City Council to appoint Timothy Wood to the 
Construction/Fire Prevention Board of Appeals for the remainder of a vacant three-year term to 
expire December 31, 2022.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Chris McCracken resigned from the Construction/Fire Prevention Board of Appeals, leaving a 
vacancy. Mayor Barnett has asked Timothy Wood to fill that vacancy and serve on the 
Construction/Fire Prevention Board of Appeals for the remainder of the three-year term to expire 
December 31, 2022 and Mr. Wood has accepted the appointment.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approval of appointment. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

Deputy Clerk   
 
Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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